
Posted 12-06-17 

MAYERS MEMORIAL  

HOSPITAL D ISTRICT  

Quality Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 (12:00 p.m.) 

Boardroom – Fall River Mills 

Meeting called by: Vasquez Type of meeting: BOD Committee 

  Board Clerk:  Valerie Lakey 

Attendees: Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Committee Chair, Board Member 

Laura Beyer, Board Member 

Louis Ward, CEO 

Tom Watson, MD, Chief of Staff 

Sherry Wilson, CNO, Quality Designee 

Jack Hathaway, Director of Quality 

Please bring: Agenda & Attachments 

-----  Agenda Topics - ----  

Meeting Called to Order 

 

Vasquez  

Requests from audience to speak to issues/agenda items Vasquez  

Approval of Minutes –  November 8, 2017  (Attachment)  A Vasquez Action 

Departmental Reports: (Physical Therapy, Surgery, SNF/Acute Social Services, HIM, 
Patient Access, Hospice) 

 Report on quality data 

 Report on quality issues and/or quality projects 

 Schneider 
Warnock 
Burks 
May 
Lakey 
Ranquist 

Report 

Quarterly Reports: 

 Compliance 

  
Hathaway 

 
Reports 

Standing Reports: 
Monthly: 

 SNF Events/Survey  

 Quality – Performance Improvement 

 Infection Control 

 PRIME 

 Administrative Report 

 
 
 
   
 
 
 

 
 
Wilson 
Hathaway 
Jacobson 
Hathaway 
Ward  

 
 
Report 
Report 
Report 
Report 
Report 

New Business  Vasquez Discussion 

Announcements, Other, Future Agenda Items  Vasquez Discussion 

Closed Session Announcement, Government Code 54962, Medical Staff: 

 Chief of Staff Report (Health & Safety Code §32155) 

 Watson 
Wilson 
Overton 

Reports/Action 
 

Reconvened to Open Session – Report Action(s)  Vasquez  

Announcements: Next meeting: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 – Fall River    

Adjournment  Vasquez  

 



Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
Quality Committee Meeting  

MINUTES – November 8, 2017 
 
 

1 

 

  
           
QC Attendance Other Staff Present Absent 
Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Board Chair  
Laura Dolman-Beyer, BOD Committee 
Jack Hathaway 
Louis Ward 
Theresa Overton 
 

Jessica Stadem 
Michelle Peterson 
Pam Sweet 
Libby Mee 
Krissy Eades 
Keith Earnest 
 

Sherry Wilson 
Dr. Tom Watson       

 
(These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated 

with the business of the board’s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and 
general nature of testimony, deliberations and action taken.) 

 

SUBJECT DISCUSSION  

CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 12:01 pm by Vasquez in Fall River Mills  

Public Request 
to Speak 

None    

Opening 
Remarks 

Introduced Susan Knoch from MVHC as a visitor.  

Minutes 
Minutes from the October 11, 2017 Quality Committee meeting were 
approved. M/S/C (Ward, Beyer) All Approved  

Approved 

Department 
Reports 

Pharmacy – Presented PowerPoint. Quarterly tests were all negative, Media 
Challenge and Glove Tip test repeated after pharmacy inspector requested; 
10/19 annual inspection (license up 10/31), worked with pharmacy consultant 
for POC; needed 9 policies updated, logs & forms need to be attached; staff 
training issues have been corrected; will have label printer in ER by Dec. 1 
(compliant labels) so no more hand written labels; remote stock (goes through 
inventory machine process), nurse supervisor can’t access pharmacy after 
hours; received new license, will contact other facilities that have after hours 
pharmacies for discussion; no citations, no fines. 
 
Outpatient – Handout provided; looking at how to get more patient 
satisfaction surveys and will change some of the questions; meet with billing 
weekly to capture missed charges, process is working well; patients seen in ER 
as outpatients charge capture process getting better, working with ER lead; 
working with IT on electronic record keeping project, still paper charting for 
wound care; transporting crash cart to Burney is difficult without van, if there 
was a second cart in Burney, would have to do daily check and that would be 
difficult for meds; could it live in Burney and only on days of wound care take 

Reports 

DRAFT 
Attachment A 

 

 



Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
Quality Committee Meeting  

MINUTES – November 8, 2017 
 
 

2 

 

meds? Need to arrange a plan with pharmacy, will report update at next 
meeting; passed notes to Shelley Lee in SNF regarding following wound care 
orders properly, will do training for staff; Dec. 11th lunch and learn with Dr. 
Zittle. 
 
ER – Provided handout; working closely with other departments to build 
rapport and work on issues; SEMSA will provide education coordinator in Adin 
and our ER staff are welcome to attend trainings; Kelly Schneider is making the 
calls after ER discharge for patient surveys, will look at changing the schedule 
of calls to capture more patients sooner; it is possible to add questions to 
survey (e.g. have they made appointment with PCP). 
 
Med-Surg/Swing – 2.06 avg. daily census, 3.27 avg. swing census, 13.36 length 
of stay; high swing bed census because patients needed LTC placement; need 
extra staffing for high census (over 10 patients), have called NPH; working on 
getting info out to families regarding getting patients into care before they end 
up in hospital and it becomes an urgent matter, work with MVHC (advance 
directive, apply for Medi-Cal); Colene Hickman can offer financial planning 
classes, can take referrals; approx. 10-12 FT nurses, sharing nurses across 
departments, easier to get traveler for Acute than other departments; 
providing good mentorships and training to new nurses; offering many training 
opportunities, working on communication issues; trouble with communication 
to housekeeping regarding special infectious room requirements, working with 
Sherry Rodriguez and writing details on communication board; streamlining 
process with crash carts, education to staff about requirements on checklist; 
barcoding is an ongoing issue; working on AIDET (acknowledge, introduce, 
duration, education, thank you) program, looking for conference to send staff 
or have trainer come here; online education competency program via 
HealthStream. 
 
Med Staff – 2,016 policies in total, surveyor was surprised at that number, 
management needs to decide whether to keep or retire; 500 past due; 368 in 
step 2 or beyond; ex. only 14 policies required for SNF by state, need to use 
that as a starting point; need to replace instead of add, need a project manager 
to map out policies required for each department; 41 practitioners, 100s in 
McKesson, surveyor says need to run OIG report on each physician each 
month, other hospitals have figured out how to do a spreadsheet to save time; 
need to do on all staff, there are companies that run these reports for you; 3 
active Drs. 
 
Personnel – Provided handout; big project: new hire and reorientation process, 
looking at making it electronic, Trakstar competency; new manager orientation 



Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
Quality Committee Meeting  

MINUTES – November 8, 2017 
 
 

3 

 

and regular trainings for other management staff; working with Jack Hathaway 
on tracking items for new hires, adding verbiage to job descriptions; $2500 
from BETA risk management resource fund, hasn’t been used in past. 

Quarterly 
Reports 

Worker’s Compensation – Provided handout; numbers reduced from Q1 & Q2; 
$2200 to use for employee safety program from BETA; will look at annual 
trends during next report. 
 
Report Stats: Patient Safety First, CMS Core Measures – 1 report since tracking 
started, 3 reports specific to cars being broken into, not physical employee 
contact; expand vision of employee/patient safety definitions to increase 
reports; receiving money from QIP for reports; still working on getting reports 
on info we send in, still not acquiring numbers to be used for CMS score. 

Reports 

Standing Reports 

SNF Events/Survey – Discuss in Admin report. 
 
Quality – Performance Improvement – Build new program specific to us, 
easier than restructuring current program, QIP integrated into PCC, will bring 
info once info starts coming in. 
 
Infection Control – No report. 
 
PRIME – Conference next week (Nov. 14 & 15) in Sacramento, working on plan 
modification ties into your:life, obesity related, waiting on approval but will 
start meetings Nov. 9 (timeline, objectives). 
 
Administrative Report – Will know compliance plan roadmap once we receive 
report, high priority items but have time to put into place; Cheri Benander, 
mock surveyor, will be working on SNF intake process; 14.0 Paragon upgrade 
go live Dec. 5; biggest jump we’ve made (from 12), Drs will be highly affected; 
will discuss changes/upgrades at Med Staff, will figure out date for training 
Drs.; 299 Collab. Meeting, shared TOC strategies to best treatment/follow up 
with patients, working on best legal way to share info between us & clinic; SNF 
POC submitted last week, $1000 per day fine is being applied until they return 
and see that POC is being followed; purchased new ultrasound machine from 
Siemens, will receive loaner device until our unit comes in; reports project for 
all new programs (PCC, Trakstar, etc.) print all reports, see which are most 
useful, train management and staff on what is available. 

Reports 

New Business 

Policies for Approval: M/S/C (Hathaway, Beyer) All Approved with changes 
noted 
Board Member Vacancy (Appointment) Process 
Board of Directors' Job Description - Responsibilities - Duties 
Physician Orders (policy) - Verbal and or Telephone 
Public Interface 

 



Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
Quality Committee Meeting  

MINUTES – November 8, 2017 
 
 

4 

 

Restraint Log MMH578 
Restraints or Seclusion (Physical Restraints), Use of 
Succession Plan BOD-Approved 12.22.2009 – Send back, to be reformatted 
into a P&P or add to other P&P 
Unit Cleaning 
Unusual Events 

 

Announcements, 
Other, Future 
Agenda Items 

Attended Hospital Quality Institute (Theresa Overton, Marinda May, Beatriz 
Vasquez); website has some of the presentations available online; a lot of great 
points and observations were made, information & techniques; will be 
receiving info on safety coach program, info on Telluride Patient Safety; will 
send thank you for scholarships for registrations. 

 
Discussion 

 
 
 

Closed Session 

Closed Session Announcement, Government Code 54962, Medical Staff: 

 Chief of Staff Report (Health & Safety Code §32155) 
 
AHP APPOINTMENT 
Gabe Garton, CRNA 

 
MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENT 
Tawana Nix, DO 
 
MEDICAL STAFF REAPPOINTMENT 
Lloyd Pena, MD 
Mark Goodwin, MD 

 
STAFF STATUS CHANGE 
Jessica Miller, PA-C move to Inactive 

 

 

Reconvened to 
Open Session 

Report Action(s):  
Hathaway/Beyer approve to take to full board. 
Additional information will be brought to full board. 

Report 

Announcements Next meeting December 13, 2017  in Fall River Mills  

Adjournment Meeting adjourned 2:26 pm   

 
Minutes By: Jessica Stadem 
 









ER Quality Report 

November 2017 
 

Since assuming the role of ER Lead Supervisor in August of this year, it has been my 

goal to strengthen relationships with various departments throughout the facility by building 

rapport and improving processes to increase the quality of care delivered in the Emergency 

Department. This process has consisted of arranging several meetings with other department 

representatives to engage in discussion and address issues. I have been very pleased with the 

outcomes so far.  

One of the first insufficiencies I assisted with resolving in my new position was to address 

charges that were identified by billing and coding as frequently being missed in the ER. Blood pressure 

cuffs were one of the items noted to be getting overlooked, resulting in a missed charge. We were able to 

identify why this seemed to be occurring so often and changed the process for charging blood pressure 

cuffs.  This has almost entirely resolved having a missed charge for the blood pressure cuff.   We also 

implemented a nursing audit sheet on each patient chart for closer chat review to ensure charges generated 

from nursing documentation are captured more consistently. This has also been very effective in 

preventing missed charges.  

With the help of other nursing staff and input from the Director of Quality, we made 

adjustments to the crash cart inventory check list to ensure we are upholding a standardized process 

in preparation for a revisit from the State surveyors. The cooperation of staff from every department with 

a crash cart has made this implementation process possible.  We will continue to seek additional ways to 

improve the standardization of supplies and restocking of crash carts in the future.  

Now that the Mayers ambulance crew is staffed by SEMSA, one of the major challenges we have 

been working to overcome is ensuring we have adequate staff cross-trained and hired to cover the ER 

shifts. We have cross-trained four nurses from Acute Care who serve as the Resource RN and second 

nurse in the ER during the daytime. We have hired a full-time LVN, a full-time ER tech, and have 2 

casual ER techs that work with the Nursing Supervisor to cover the night shift. This has provided ample 

coverage for our department for the time being.  

Another goal I have is to increase education opportunities for emergency department staff 

members. Two RN’s from the ER were able to attend a Pediatric Continuing Education course, and two 

RN’s were sent for certification in the Trauma Nurse Core Course (TNCC) in Redding in early October. I 

have plans to send all of our Resource nurses for a ride along on the Burney ambulance and to shadow for 

a shift in the ER at Shasta Regional Medical Center for additional experience within the next 6 months.  

I have been meeting every two weeks with management staff from SEMSA to build relationship 

and work on optimizing our partnership. This has proven to be very helpful in keeping the lines of 

communication open and provided opportunity to make adjustments to our workflow when needed. We 

have been able to improve the effectiveness of our teamwork and determined ways to more appropriately 

use the resources they have to offer. SEMSA also offers various educational opportunities that the ER 

staff are welcome to attend.  



ER Quality Report 

November 2017 
I am working with our Telemedicine Coordinator, Amanda Harris, to get a Pediatric 

Telemedicine cart back in use in the ER. I attended a Pediatric Telemedicine Conference at UC Davis in 

late October and received additional training that will be helpful in getting the program re-instated. We 

have also applied to participate in a Pediatric Readiness Quality Collaborative that will start in January 

2018. If we are selected as an affiliate site, we will work closely with UC Davis for the next 2 year to 

increase pediatric training opportunities for our staff members and improve quality measures for the 

pediatric patients we serve.  

I’m closely monitoring the responses we receive on the Qualitick surveys completed by patients 

seen in the ER and have strategized with Jack Hathaway about how to utilize this feedback in meaningful 

ways. I have been reporting relevant comments to my team at staff meetings in hopes to reinforce positive 

behavior and give example of where there is room for improvement. I think it will continue to be a useful 

tool as I learn more about the Qualitick program capabilities.  

Along with several other Mayers team members, I participated in the Transition of Care 

workshop hosted by the 299 Collaborative in late October. This was a very informative and productive 

meeting where a lot of brainstorming was started between representatives of Mayers and Mountain Valley 

Health Centers in regards to improving the continuity of care for mutual patients between the facilities. 

We held a follow-up meeting earlier this week to continue the discussion and are taking steps to 

implement some of the ideas generated. I’m especially interested in the potential this has to positively 

impact patients seen in the ER by providing better follow-up after discharge.  

One last project I will mention related to quality is the new process we have implemented to 

review culture results on lab orders generated in the ER. We have a new form we are using in the ER that 

we initiate when a culture order is obtained during the patient visit. The lab is now bringing the culture 

results to us when they are complete so our nurses can review the report and compare it to the treatment 

rendered. If the treatment was appropriate based on the results, no action is needed and the report is being 

passed along to the infection control nurse for review and reporting purposes. If an adjustment to 

treatment is indicated, the ER doctor on duty is notified, so a new order can be obtained and the patient 

notified. This process has potential to prevent unnecessary return visits to the ER and is a standard of care 

in many other emergency departments.  

I apologize for the lengthy report. With it being the first report I have presented, I wanted to be 

thorough in my update about the current happenings in the department. I welcome any feedback or 

suggestions you may have for me. Please let me know if you have questions or if there is additional 

information you would like to hear about in the future. Thank you for your time.  

  












